
 

 

 

MULUNGUSHI UNIVERSITY 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:   ALL STUDENTS 

FROM:  Bursar’s Office 

DATE:        19-08-2020 

______________________________________________________________________ 

SUBJECT:   TOTAL FEES FOR SEMESTER I 2020/2021 

 

 

The above subject refers.  

The Following are the Fees for semester I 2020/2021 Academic Year, for Full Time Students: 

SCHOOL Education Business Social 

Science 

Agriculture Science & 

Tech 

Medicine 

 ZMW ZMW ZMW ZMW ZMW ZMW 

Yr 1  7,034 11,195 11,195 11,455 11,455 11,455 

Yr 2 - 3     6,919 11,080 11,080 11,340 11,340 13,345 

Yr 4 (Day Scholars)  

6,919 

 

11,080 

 

11,080 

 

11,340 

 

11,340 

 

13,345 

Yr 4 (Self 

Catering) 

 
9,879 

 

 
14,040 

 

 
14,040 

 

 
14,300 

 

 
14,300 

 

- 

Yr 4 (Non Self 

Catering) 

 
 

12,889 

 

 
 

17,050 

 

 
 

17,050 

 

 
 

17,310 

 

 
 

17,310 

 

 

- 

      

Students are required to pay at least 50% of the total fees before registration. 

In case you require further clarity, call accounts office on 0973 461005.  

Thank you 


